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<Addendum #1 >

NISDA

1 West State Sireet

Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-943-5955
Fax: 609-656-4609

Date: June 20,2012

PROJECT #: EP-0063-C01

DESCRIPTION:  Paterson International High School. Smoke Control System Modifications
This addendum shall be considered part of the Bid Documents issued in connection with the

referenced project. Should information conflict with the Bid Documents, this Addendum shall
supercede the relevant information in the Bid Documents.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFPs):

1. Question: Do you really want to bid this project the day after 40 of July?
Answer: Yes. The bid date is July 5, 2012 at 2 PM.

2. Question: “Under Permits it states “The Contractor” will pay for permits. What permits
would be required for this project? DCA, Local. Please Advise and also if the cost is

being waived.”

Answer: This is in error. The NJISDA pays for all DCA permits. Contractor will not be
paying for these permits.

3. Question: “A question has been raised by one of our subcontractors. The specification
regarding Fire Stopping and Fire Stop Sealants, this refers to new work only. We are not
responsible for any existing firestopping requirements in the original project not indicated
in the new work area, correct?”

Answer: The contractor who will be awarded the work under EP-0063-C01 will only be
responsible for firestopping new penetrations executed as part of this project, the smoke
control system modifications.

4. Question: “On drawing A150 under General Notes A states “Contractor shall be
responsible for all permits Fees and Inspections.” Please clarify what permits, fees and
inspections would be involved with this project. It further states: Contractor shall be solely
responsible for compliance with all code requirements, including requirements for fire
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classification, wind resistance and weather protection. 1 am confused as I would believe
that the project documents were prepared with all of the above by the project design team
and these items would be incorporated into the design of the project and be their
responsibility not the contractors. We are not design professionals. Please advise.”

Answer: The contractor is responsible for obtaining permits and coordinating and
performing inspections. The Authority pays for all permits. The contractor is responsible
for complying with implementation of all code requirements shown in the drawings as they
were prepared by the project’s design team. These notes are standard design notes.

A copy of one of the drawings (information only) that was hung on the Pre-bid Meeting
room wall is attached for your convenience [Paterson International Stairway Four-
Construction Platform-PlanLayoutanddrawingA141 9March2012.pdf]

End of Addendum No. 1

— KISDA Tune 20, 2012
Rob Daniel
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<Addendum # 1>

NISDA

1 West State Street

Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-943-5955

Fax: 609-656-4609

Date:

PROJECT #: EP-0063-Ci1

DESCRIPTION: Paterson International High School. Smoke Control System Modifications

Addendum No. 1

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum

Contractor must acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum by signing in the space provided below
and returning via fax to (609-656-4609). Signed acknowledgement must be received priot to the Bid
Due Date. Acknowledgement of the Addendum must be made in Section E.6 of the Price Proposal
Submission.

Signature Print Name
Company Name Date
Addendum #: 1 Page 3 of 3

Project #: EP-0063-C01




Z10z ‘Z1 aunp ‘Aepsen) uo woo. Bupssw W =i/ N O3 =201 YIS

40 e uo BUni Sem yoium [BHeiRW JO AdoD [eyBi(] NY1d 20014 HIXNOL 1Y 130 NOUYNINSIL TIVHANYH HIY.LS
ATTNG NOLLYIWHOAN! 104
L Wnpusppy
LOO-2800-d3
[BUORBUISIL] UDsIRled L]
¥ 1 5 I 121 1T i |
£
IIIIIIIIIII o i NIYWT
= dE=Ey Ol Ivedevng
{ mzc.m_xuﬂ
= [ =
i Jaa!!
ped P
SNIANY] w e
WS ——
. . SNIOVE TINS-HIOONG
ATING JCOL pig 8y S35 WIAD GNNCS 1vs ANvH
O] AOleq ABnaess B o TdYW ArOS SNILSIXS 1ND
uo Buipioyeos ‘SIS DIOWS
o = yum paioddng]  ~ SNOLLOZ ¥OOG ILYWOLNY JCIAOE  SNGLLOE YOO OMY
i .wooh&m.wmg puB “INOL | #
joaudisng wuoged TEYNS TYNOILYN - SIS THOWS
L R UONONIISUOD HILIAMNILS GNONNLNDS 30IACHd  'STvIS WaL3NIHd Y003
' \\\.\\\\\\L VoS # TYNOLLYNNILNG 033z {JIOHGTIHL
1 HTANLOVAINYIA HOOT HLM ¥OLIIOTY
. TIvie TLYNICHOECD * "HEINK INANINTTY
o NN d3LVOD ¥IAMOC 38 TIVHG HOI0D
01T WALSAS WaVTY Talls OL NI 1L
/Do A0 CONIMYAA TwDlLOTTE OL Hi-my
o, (QALNNOW OO} 0ZFL ¥ ([A2LNNOW
TIvA QEQL SANES JINOULINIS SNILO TTOH
| (NWAZN OL) S1804d
VY ONULSIXKE OL ONIWYEd Py A14P66 SIDIAIQ
TIMNIVLNND AN NS — 4004 Wy Woi.Ioop Lixa A0¥ T90IL¥IA *a0 GIVIINOD ‘Sva 1X3 TeDILNIA
T SSR00E TIARMO0]
UHAA otIdisng (Z) N1 O O% SAOLERHISOTD
| uopped "AVET W3
Z{ﬁoﬂpmf.ﬁ . SOETEEOL (6 cI9NH LON GHVGRYAS AINVIR 510A
THENO S1vi13a OL 8Ty
INIIGAG TIAMNIVLAND AIN HIVNDI GIACUIY HO) ZINYNEOLSHIL
SNOIGIACS 7 NOIGIA 0 SISVA ¥ OV TIVMTEYH ONIMOTIOH JQINDH
YT RONVo s TNINTIS T —
NOILSIS Nvld I 3dG TWDLYN SSTTNVES ITAVAMTNYH HWO0A
L oW ING 235 L3 QL NOLLONELENOD
AQ QISENLSIA DL 013 "SNOILYDIANMYND "SdN-SooH
T NILSAS : GIHGINI “SHOCH TIVM ; "GONUWAA JOHE "STYLLINGNG NI ATTY SNOILYDILIDILS ¥IANN
T AR LT T g P B T , SNOISIAOYS Tiv "NOILIANGD AvaH LY NOUDIIAD dZivdIDI LN
. HOL NOISIACES SANTON! "TOVNOHINY ANYSSIDIN TTV IAINOEL
TV TLGIG 0 136440 12 i - _ "HIAYTHILINI GAd 0SC'0 HUM SEV19 ALIAVES CALYNIAYT dTu3dWaL

| QINNOTE SV TTvm

1/ oA WYITD W@/ {2) 40 QISOLNCD d3LYNIWYT QTdEdNGL 2 1/5
W2UVd # ¥IVdIY "ISVE ¢ MOQMMO& 38 TIVHG ONIZYTD "TVND3 GIACELDY ¥O HEINL AIZICONY 3vITo
TUYND AINFOD TAONWTY |

SIS 002G "d00 OD43 AL 3E TIVHS NILSAS TIVMNIVLINND
FALON



